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Lief, Madelon

From: Grant, Peter

Sent: Monday, January 25, 1999 8:25 AM
To: Lief, Madelon

Subject: FW: UW drafting request

Here’s another one for you.

Peter

----- Qriginal Message-----

From: Maternowski, Peter

Sent: Sunday, January 24, 1999 12:46 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Ce: Miller, Steve

Subjeck: UW drafting request

Peter,

| have a non-stat language request for the UW.

The Governor approved $1.0 million in funding in each year of the biennium for the UW Center for Tobacco Research and
Intervention.

We will place the additional $1.0 million in the UW’s general program operations appropriation, 20.285 1(a) .
We would also like to Include non-stat language thal indicates that the funding is earmarked for the Tobacco Research

and Intervention Center for the purpose of developing new educational programs to discourage tobacco use, determlnlng
the most effective prevention strategies and expanding smoking cessation programs throughout the state.

Thanks for your assistance.

Peter.
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DOA:...... Maternowski — UW center for tobacco research and intervention

For 1999-01 BUDGET — NoOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill directs the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin (UW)
System to allocate $1,000,000 from the UW System’s general program operations
appropriation in each year of the biennium to advance the work of the UW center for
tobacco research and intervention.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 9154. Nonstatutory provisions; University of Wisconsin
System.

(1) UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN CENTER FOR TOBACCO RESEARCH AND INTERVENTION.
The board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System shall allocate $1,000,000
in fiscal year 1999-2000 and $1,000,000 in fiscal year 2000-01 from the
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SECTION 9154

appropriation under section 20.285 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by this act, to
advance the work of the University of Wisconsin center for tobacco research and
intervention in developing new educational programs to discourage tobacco use,
determining the most effective strategies for preventing tobacco use and expanding

smoking cessation programs throughout the state.

(END)



